

Washington state, and one Washington department of fisheries representative familiar with the herring resource, for the purpose of creating a more equitable harvesting system. The board shall present to the legislature before the start of the 1981 session its recommendations and evaluation of the regulations pertinent to such herring harvesting. Board member expenses for attendance upon meetings shall be paid out of funds otherwise appropriated for department of fisheries purposes. Department of fisheries staff shall provide the necessary staff assistance and supplies for board operation.

Passed the Senate February 22, 1980.

Passed the House February 19, 1980.

Approved by the Governor March 10, 1980.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 10, 1980.

CHAPTER 114

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 3565]

DRIVERS' LICENSES—SPECIAL OPERATING SKILLS, INSTRUCTION PERMITS—FEES

AN ACT Relating to motor vehicles; amending section 46.08.100, chapter 12, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 122, chapter 158, Laws of 1979 and RCW 46.01.140; and amending section 1, chapter 20, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. as last amended by section 1, chapter 126, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 46.20.440.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 1, chapter 20, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. as last amended by section 1, chapter 126, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 46.20.440 are each amended to read as follows:

It (~~shall be~~) is unlawful for a person to operate upon the public highway any motor-truck, truck-tractor, school bus, (~~private carrier bus~~) auto stage (~~or~~), for-hire vehicle, or private carrier bus as defined by RCW 46.04.310, 46.04.650, 46.04.521, 46.04.050, 46.04.190, and 46.04.416 respectively, found by the director to require special operating skills as hereafter provided, unless the driver (~~shall have~~) has successfully completed an examination, in addition to the examinations in RCW 46.20.130, demonstrating the ability of the driver to operate and maneuver the vehicle or vehicles upon the public highway in a manner not to jeopardize the safety of persons or property: PROVIDED, That this requirement (~~shall~~) does not apply to any person hauling farm commodities from the farm to the processing plant or shipping point, not to exceed a radius of fifty miles from the farm.

The director may issue (~~a temporary~~) an instruction permit to an applicant for a period not to exceed (~~ninety~~) one hundred eighty days. This (~~temporary~~) instruction permit may be renewed for one additional (~~ninety~~) one hundred eighty-day period. The director shall collect a two

dollars and fifty cent fee for ((said)) the ((temporary)) instruction permit((;)) or renewal, and the ((said)) fee shall be deposited in the highway safety fund.

The director shall upon completion of such tests specially endorse the driver's license of the applicant to indicate the type of vehicle qualifications met.

Sec. 2. Section 46.08.100, chapter 12, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 122, chapter 158, Laws of 1979 and RCW 46.01.140 are each amended to read as follows:

The county auditor, if appointed by the director of licensing shall carry out the provisions of this title relating to the licensing of vehicles and the issuance of vehicle license number plates under the direction and supervision of the director and may with the approval of the director appoint assistants as special deputies to accept applications and collect fees for vehicle licenses and transfers and to deliver vehicle license number plates.

At any time any application is made to the director, the county auditor, or other agent pursuant to any law dealing with licenses, certificates of ownership, registration, or the right to operate any vehicle upon the public highways of this state, the applicant shall pay to the director, county auditor, or other agent a fee of one dollar for each application in addition to any other fees required by law, which fee of one dollar, if paid to the county auditor as agent of the director, or if paid to an agent of the county auditor, shall be paid to the county treasurer in the same manner as other fees collected by the county auditor and credited to the county current expense fund. In the event that such fee is paid to another agent of the director, such fee shall be used by such agent to defray his expenses in handling the application: PROVIDED, That an agent of the county auditor is entitled to an additional service charge of one dollar and fifty cents: PROVIDED FURTHER, That in the event such fee is collected by the state patrol, as agent for the director, the fee so collected shall be certified to the state treasurer and deposited to the credit of the motor vehicle fund. All such filing fees collected by the director or branches of his office shall be certified to the state treasurer and deposited to the credit of the highway safety fund.

Passed the Senate February 22, 1980.

Passed the House February 19, 1980.

Approved by the Governor March 10, 1980.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 10, 1980.

CHAPTER 115

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 3581]

SCHOOL DISTRICTS—PROPERTY CONTROL AUTHORITY—TRUST LAND PURCHASE